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The Honorable Leon £. Pantua
Seeretary

1.8, Depariment of Defense
1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, 1XC 20301

Dear Secretary Panenta:

Our nation’s capacity to protect the President, the Vice President, and other high-ranking
cfficials when they trave] abroed, depends on the strong character and sound jdgment of uniformed
mifitary personnel who, along with the U8, Secret Service pian sad implement those trips, The
recent actions of 8 group of uniformved military personnel on assignment in Cartagena, Colombia,
showed an alarming lack of both, The Pentagon has announced an investigation of {2 milttary
personnel implicated i1 the atleged prostitution seandal — six from the Army, two from the Marines,
two from the Navy, one from the Air Force, and one from the White House Communications
Agency. We request a briefing about the scope and status of that investigalion,

On April 17, 2012, you stated that {1.5. troops are expected to abide by “the highest
standards” of conduct -~ both at home snd abroad.! The incident in Cartagena is disconcerting
because uniformed military personnel assipned o support the .S, Searet Service in advange of the
President’s trip to Colombia fiiled to meet those bigh standards.

You assured the American people that if the Pentagon's internal investigation confirms that
misconduct cceurred, “these individuals will be held accountable”” 1t is also important for the
American people to understand whether the culture of the military departments within the Defense
Depariment may have led o the incident in Cartagena. So that we arg awarg of the facts as they are
known 10 the Departinent. sand so that we may better understand whether there is 3 cultural problem
in the arroed services, please provide the following information:

1. A dewmiled description of the Defense Department’s current understanding of the pessible
misconduet of Department personnel that occurred in Canagena on the evening of
Wednesday, Aprit 11, and the morning of Thursday, April 12. Plesse include &
deseription of events that preceded and led 1o the public revelation of misconduct.

* Transerig, Dol News Briefing wiih Secretary Panetia and Gen, Dempsey from the Pentagon,” U.S. Departmant
of Defense Office of the Asst. Sec. of Defense {Public Affhirs), Apr. 16, 2012, .
Yd

OSDO04028-12




The Honorabie Feon £, Panciia
April 25, 2012
Page 2

2. A description of violations of any laws, rules, repuiations, operating procedures, or
security protocols that may have occurred in connection with these events,

3. A factual timetine of events, beginning on Thursday, April 12, through Friday, April 20,
related to the Detense Depariment’s response 1o allegations of employee misconduct in
Cartagena, Colombia. '

4. A description of information the Defense Department is using o determing what oceurred
on Aprit 12-13, inclading the extent of cooperation the Defense Department is recetving
from Colombian authorities.

S, Summaries of any past disciplinary actions taken agaist the Deferse Department
employees involved in this incident since 2002,

& A deseription of the efforts of the Defense Depariment aud other law enforcement
agencies w determing if Depariment personnel have engaged in similar conduct and rules
viclations in past sinilar overseas official irips,

7. Has the Defense Departinent been able to determine that all women involved in this
incident were at Jeast 18 years of age? The involvement of individuals under 18 could
implicate 18 1).5.C. § 2423(c), which makes it itiegal for any 1.8, citizen who travels o a
foreign place 1o engage in iilicit sexual conduct,

| 8. What internal failures or lapses has the Defense Department identified that contributed to
this incidemt?

9. Moving forward, what steps does the Defense Department intend to take to prevent 2
recurrence of such a sertous security failure and diplomatic embarrassment?

Please provide this information 10 the Commitiee az scon as possible, but by no lster than
noon on May 8, 2012, Additionally, please make arrangements by April 36, 2012, to brief
Committer stalf. We look forward 1o continuing to work with the Depariment to identify ways to
improve the training and supervision of military personne! whose duties require them (o ravel
abroad. Thank you for your atteniion to this important matter.

N

Sincerely,
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Chairman Ranking Minority Member




ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, DC 203013000

The Honorable Darrell E. [ssa

Chairman MAY 16 212
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

United States House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

The Honorable Eljjah E. Cummings

Ranking Member

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman [ssa and Representative Cummings:

I write in response to your letter of April 25, 2012, 10 Secretary Panetta regarding recent
conduct by military personnel in Cartagena, Columbia. We find the allegations of inappropriate
behavior very troubling. The Department is thoroughly investigating this incident and will take
any necessary and appropriate disciplinary action.

On May 14th, the Legal Advisor to the Chairman of Joint Chiefs of Staff provided your
saff a classified briefing including the requested information. We will provide any follow-up
h%nm.ﬁhw.rne any additional questions regarding this matter, please |
:

Sincerely,

e
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